MAYOR JIM GRAY

L E x I N GTo N JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTCR
RUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner
Department of Law
FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 17, 2016

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

{Council Meeting ~ June 23, 2016)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

David Filiatreau, Traffic Signal Systems Manager, Grade 527E, $2,605.84 biweekly in the Division of
Traffic Engineering, effective june 27, 2016.

*

Scott Tyree, Arborist Technician, Grade 515N, $18.446 hourly in the Division of Environmental Services
effective July 5, 2016. :

John Harris, Safety Officer, Grade 511N, $15.926 hourly in the Division of Police, effective July 11, 2016.
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PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS

James Boyd, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $29.309 hourly in the Division of Police, effective May 30,
2016.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE VOLUNTARY DEMOTION

Christina Davenport, Customer Service Specialist, Grade 510N, $16.472 hourly in the Division of
Government Communications, effective June 27, 2016.

Ashley Cavendish, Safety Officer, Grade 511N, $17.582 hourly in the Division of Police, effective July 11,
2016.
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